

## MANITOBA TOURISM, CULTURE, HERITAGE, SPORT AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

2015 - 2016

### **GRANTS PAID LISTING**

(UNAUDITED)

#### Please Note:

- The figures in this report reflect the amounts of grants paid out of the budget for the fiscal year. These may differ from the amounts approved in cases of formula based grants where final costs of projects are less than anticipated, or in cases of projects which span more than one fiscal year and where grants are paid on a progress basis.
- An addendum may be posted listing the Paid Accruals at a later date.
- Discrepancies may be due to internal recoveries.

### MANITOBA TOURISM, CULTURE, HERITAGE, SPORT AND CONSUMER PROTECTION 2015 - 2016 GRANTS PAID LISTING

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

TOURION OF ORETARIAT	PA	\GE
TOURISM SECRETARIAT		3
TRAVEL MANITOBA		3
GRANTS TO CULTURAL ORGANIZATIONS		3
Major Agencies Operating Grants		4
Major Agencies Capital Grants		4
Community Initiatives		4
Aboriginal Cultural Initiatives		4
Aboriginal Arts Education		4
MANITOBA ARTS COUNCIL		5
ADTO DDANOU		_
ARTS BRANCH		5
Film and Sound Development		5
Arts Development Project Support		5
Comités culturels Consolidated		6
Community Arts Councils Operating		7
Consolidated Arts Programming		7
Cultural Industries Support		8
Cultural Operating Grants		9
Festival Grants		9
Community Festivals and Events		9
Major Arts Festivals Operating Grants		10
Project Support		10
Arts Education Access		11
Provincial Community Arts Operating		11
PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICES		11
Operating Grants		11
Rural Library Technological Sustainability		13
HISTORIC RESOURCES		14
Community Museums Grants		14
Heritage Buildings Capital Grants		16
Heritage Grants Program		16
Provincial Heritage Agencies		18
Signature Museums		18
Cignatare massame		.0
SPORT SECRETARIAT		18
SPORT MANITOBA		18
CONSUMER PROTECTION		18

Tourism Secretariat		
Central Plains Inc.		9,000.00
Churchill Northern Studies Centre		8,133.74
City of Selkirk		5,400.00
Coldwell Community Development Corporation		10,800.00
Conseil de développement économique des municipalités bilingues du Manitoba inc.		154,890.00
Dead Ox Trailblazers		2,250.00
Eastman Tourism		35,000.00
Eastside Aboriginal Sustainable Tourism Inc.		102,990.00
Friends of Historic St. Michael's Ukrainian Orthodox Church		3,062.70
Gaynor Family Regional Library		11,700.00
Homes for the Holidays Red River North		10,000.00
Interlake Tourism Association		35,000.00
International Peace Garden Inc.		13,500.00
La Société historique de St-Georges Historical Society Inc.		7,987.50
Manitoba Automobile Museum		2,250.00
Manitoba Recreational Trail Association Ltd.		9,000.00
Manitoba Tourism Education Council		50,000.00
Manitou Oba Inc.		6,500.00
McCreary District Economic Development Board		3,325.50
Park West School Division		7,000.00
Parkland Tourism Association		35,000.00
Parks Canada - Lower Fort Garry National Historic Site		1,625.00
Pembina Manitou Community Development Corporation		2,817.00
Pembina Valley Central Plains Tourism Association		35,000.00
Prairie View Elevator Museum		9,000.00
R.M. of Grahamdale Community Development Corporation		2,947.40
Snoman Inc.		5,832.00
Souris and Glenwood Community Development Corporation South Norfolk - Treherne Community Development Corporation		2,340.00
		1,625.00
Spirit Way Inc.		8,020.00 5,850.00
St. Clements Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee The Forks Renewal Corporation		9,750.00
Thompson Unlimited		4,550.00
Tourism North Manitoba		35,000.00
Tourism Westman Inc.		35,000.00
Tourisme Riel		74,720.00
York Factory First Nation		6,500.00
Tourism Secretariat Total	8	763,365.84
	•	,
Travel Manitoba		
Travel Manitoba Inc.		8,971,000.00
Travel Manitoba Total	\$	8,971,000.00
Grants to Cultural Organizations		
Major Agencies Operating Grants		
Centre culturel franco-manitobain		419,700.00
Manitoba Arts Council		150,000.00
Manitoba Centennial Centre Corp.		2,997,849.00
The Manitoba Museum		3,270,500.00
Western Manitoba Centennial Auditorium		110,400.00
Winnipeg Art Gallery		2,412,000.00
Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra Inc.		125,000.00
Major Agencies Operating Grants Total		9,485,449.00

Major Agencies Capital Grants		
Centre culturel franco-manitobain		25,000.00
Manitoba Centennial Centre Corp.		18,900.00
The Manitoba Museum		25,000.00
Western Manitoba Centennial Auditorium		25,000.00
	Major Agencies Capital Grants Total	93,900.00
Community Initiatives		40.000.00
100 Nons Inc.		10,000.00 25,000.00
Artspace Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain		25,000.00
Culture Days Manitoba Inc.		25,000.00
Jewish Federation of Winnipeg		10,000.00
Manitoba Arts Network Inc.		5,000.00
Manitoba Craft Council		7,500.00
Prairie Theatre Exchange		5,000.00
Winnipeg Chinese Cultural and Community Centre Corporation		2,000.00
Aboriginal Cultural Initiatives	Subtotal	114,500.00
Aboriginal Music Manitoba Inc.		7,500.00
Aboriginal Peoples Television Network		10,000.00
Asham Stomperfest		4,000.00
Behavioural Health Foundation Inc.		5,000.00
Brandon Friendship Centre Inc.		2,050.00
Brokenhead Ojibway Nation		4,000.00
Founding Nations of Manitoba Tribal Village/Artisans Co-op Inc	<b>).</b>	5,000.00
Long Plain First Nation		4,000.00
Ma Mawi Wi Chi Itata Centre Inc.  Mamawechetotan Student Executive Committee		4,000.00 2,400.00
Marymound Inc.		5,000.00
Misipawistik Cree Nation Health Authority		5,000.00
O-Chi-Chak-Ko-Sipi First Nation Powwow Committee		4,000.00
Rolling River First Nation		4,000.00
Rossbrook House Inc.		4,000.00
Sagkeeng First Nation		5,000.00
Seven Oaks School Division		4,500.00
Tootinaowaziibeeng Treaty Reserve 292 White Buffalo Spiritual Society Inc.		5,000.00 5,000.00
White Bahale opinical decicty me.		0,000.00
	Subtotal	89,450.00
Aboriginal Arts Education		
Aboriginal Writers Collective of Manitoba Inc.		3,200.00
Amber Trails Community School Brandon Friendship Centre Inc.		4,500.00 1,600.00
Buchanan Elementary School		2,400.00
First Nations Health and Social Secretariat of Manitoba		5,000.00
Fisher River Human Resource Program		4,000.00
Gordon Bell High School		2,000.00
Lord Nelson School		2,640.00
Manitoba Chamber Orchestra		5,000.00
Manitoba Métis Federation Inc. (The Pas)		2,000.00
Maples Collegiate North End Women's Centre Inc.		3,200.00 4,000.00
Poplar River First Nation		4,000.00
Union nationale métisse Saint-Joseph du Manitoba Inc.		4,000.00
•		
	Subtotal	47,540.00
	Community Initiatives Total	251,490.00
Gi	rants to Cultural Organizations Total	9,830,839.00

### **Manitoba Arts Council**

Manitoba Arts Council		9,583,000.00
	Manitoba Arts Council Total \$	9,583,000.00
Arts Branch		
Film and Sound Development		
Manitoba Film and Music		3,865,600.00
Manitoba Music		101,500.00
National Screen Institute - Canada		176,700.00
On Screen Manitoba		75,000.00
	Film and Sound Development Total	4,218,800.00
Arts Development Project Support		
Augustfest Brandon Inc.		2,000.00
Baldur Memorial Hall		583.00
Central Plains Inc.		291.00
Churchill Arts Council		2,365.00
Churchill Chamber of Commerce		5,000.00
Clear Lake Chamber Music Festival		2,000.00
Father Guy Lavallee Michif Local Inc.		1,373.00
Gretna Hot Spot Committee Heartland Recreation Commission		1,662.00 495.00
Kiwanis Club of Gimli and District Inc.		1,034.00
Kleefeld Recreational Association Inc.		2,000.00
Leaf Rapids Public Library		347.50
Lundar Agricultural Society		1,500.00
Matheson Island Community Council		566.50
Matlock Festival Inc.		2,000.00
McCreary Economic Development		1,494.30
McCreary Recreation Commission		678.00
Melita Banana Days		2,000.00
North Norfolk and District Ag Society		178.00
Parklane Theatre		495.00
Prairie Performances (Manitoba) Inc.		1,500.00
Prairie Voices Inc.		750.00 750.00
Rady Jewish Community Centre Roblin Agricultural Society		367.50
Roland Pumpkin Fair		1,292.00
Sandy Bay Ojibway First Nation Youth Committee		379.00
Sarasvàti Dramatic Theatre Productions and Repertory Inc.		1,125.00
Shell River Métis Association		2,500.00
Souris District Arts Council Inc.		2,004.55
Southern Manitoba Concerts Inc.		1,000.00
St. Andrews St. Clements Agricultural Society		2,000.00
Teulon and District Agricultural Society		928.61
Town of Winnipeg Beach		2,000.00
Winnipeg River Arts Council Inc.		1,097.08
39th Annual Northern Juried Art Show 2015		925.00

### Arts Development Project Support continued

Arts for Tots Preschool Program Advisory Committee		1,000.00
Arts Junktion Manitoba		750.00
Arts West Council Inc.		295.00
Backyard Theatre Company Advisory Committee		1,000.00
Brandon Community Orchestra		472.50
Brandon Highland Festival		1,151.40
Canadian Music Competition - Manitoba Chapter		1,500.00
Classic Garden Inc.		606.00
Dauphin Art Group Inc.		1,000.00
Dolyna Ukrainian Dancers Inc.		1,000.00
Eastman Judged Art Exhibition		2,000.00
Eriksdale Dance Troupe		1,922.70
Flin Flon/Creighton Parents for Music Education		2,500.00
Gimli Art Club Inc.		1,600.00
Inland Oceans Arts Alliance		1,391.00
Lord Selkirk Robert Fraser Memorial Pipe Band		1,500.00
Manitoba Early Music and Arts Festival Inc.		750.00
Meridian Arts Festival		1,127.00
Mountain Music Festival		355.50
Neepawa and District Fine Arts Festival		659.00
·		
Pembina Valley Music Festival		1,042.00
Portage Neighborhood Connections Inc.		360.00
Prairie Sounds Festival		804.00
Red River Valley Festival of the Arts		801.00
Reechka Dancers		1,572.05
Rock Lake Festival of the Arts Inc.		484.00
Southeast Visual Arts Club		1,000.00
Susydka Ukrainian Dance Club		2,000.00
Swan Valley District Recreation Commission		784.50
Swan Valley Fine Arts Festival Association		684.00
Thompson Festival of the Arts		2,250.00
Tiger Hills Festival of the Arts		2,262.00
Union nationale métisse Saint-Joseph du Manitoba Inc.		450.00
Vinok Ukrainian Dance Group		353.00
Winnipegosis Sopilka Dancers Association		1,000.00
Willingogodia Copinta Danocia Accociation	Arts Development Project Support Total	85,107.69
	Arts bevelopment i roject support rotal	00,107.00
Comités culturels Consolidated		
Comité culturel Châteauguay		2,500.00
Comité culturel de La Broquerie Inc.		7,275.00
Comité culturel de Lourdes Inc.		10,200.00
Comité culturel de Saint-Claude et Haywood		2,500.00
Comité culturel de Saint-Claude et Haywood  Comité culturel de Sainte-Anne Inc.		•
		16,500.00
Comité culturel de Saint-Jean-Baptiste Inc.		13,000.00
Comité culturel de Saint-Léon Inc.		7,000.00
Comité culturel de Somerset Inc.		7,300.00
	Comités culturels Consolidated Total	66,275.00

Community Arts Councils Operating		
Aurora Borealis Council Inc.		4,697.00
Burrows Trail Arts Council Inc.		21,400.00
Carberry Plains Arts Council		11,348.00
Dauphin & District Allied Arts Council Inc.		28,282.00
Flin Flon Arts Council Inc.		21,760.00
Golden Prairie Arts Council Inc.		29,805.00
Green Acres Art Centre Inc.		12,535.00
Mid-West Arts Council Inc.		15,208.00
Pembina Hills Arts Council Inc.		24,185.00
Portage and District Arts Council Inc.		33,000.00
Prairie Oak Regional Arts Council Inc.		7,007.00
Prairie Vision Arts Council		12,827.00
Steinbach Arts Council Inc.		33,000.00
The Pas Arts Council Inc.		24,450.00
Tiger Hills Arts Association Inc.		31,942.00
Virden Community Arts Council		22,812.00
Viscount Cultural Council Inc.		24,194.00
Wasagaming Community Arts Inc.		12,258.00
Co	mmunity Arts Councils Operating Total	370,710.00
O I' let al. A. to Do		
Consolidated Arts Programming		4 000 00
Agassiz Music Inc.		4,600.00
Brandon Folk Music and Art Society Inc.		12,000.00
Brandon Jazz Festival		11,800.00
Brandon School of Music Performing Arts Committee		1,500.00
Chai Folk Arts Council Inc.		14,300.00
Chorale des Intrépides Inc.		5,400.00
Cinémental Inc.		7,500.00
Eastern Manitoba Concert Association		5,500.00
Festival des vidéastes du Manitoba (FVM) Inc.		6,100.00
Forum Art Centre (Institute) Gimli Barvinok Dancers Inc.		9,700.00 9,000.00
International Music Camp (Man) Inc.		6,700.00
Kaleidoscope Concerts Neepawa Inc.		3,500.00
Manitoba Drama Youth Festival c/o Prairie Theatre Exchange	0	1,700.00
Manitoba Great Wall Performing Arts Inc.	C	5,200.00
Manitoba Highland Dancers' Association Inc.		8,800.00
Manitoba Holiday Festival of the Arts		3,900.00
Minnedosa Performing Arts Committee		3,500.00
Msgr. Dobriansky Music and Dance School Inc.		2,000.00
O. Koshetz Choir Inc.		5,500.00
Orlan Ukrainian Folk Ensemble Inc.		7,800.00
Rozmai Winnipeg CYMK Ukrainian Dancers Inc.		9,500.00
Rusalka Ukrainian Dance Ensemble Inc.		11,700.00
Selkirk and District Ukrainian School of Dance Inc.		9,900.00
Selkirk Community Arts Centre Inc.		5,900.00
Southwest Showcase Inc.		3,500.00
Strathclair and District Theatre Committee Inc.		6,900.00
Sunrise Performing Arts Centre of Excellence (the SPACE)	nc.	6,000.00
Troyanda Ukrainian Dance Ensemble Inc.		10,400.00
Winnipeg Aboriginal Film Festival		7,500.00
Winnipeg Mennonite Theatre Society Inc.		4,000.00
Winnipeg Music Festival Inc.		15,000.00
Zirka Ukrainian Dance Ensemble Inc.	_	11,000.00
	Consolidated Arts Programming Total	237,300.00

Cultural Industries Support	
Arbeiter Ring Publishing	12,200.00
Éditions des Plaines Inc.	14,350.00
Éditions du Blé inc.	6,400.00
Fernwood Publishing Co. Ltd.	15,000.00
Great Plains Publications Ltd.	10,200.00
Heartland Associates Inc.	5,150.00
J. Gordon Shillingford Publishing Inc.	9,900.00
Pemmican Publications Inc.	7,125.00
Portage and Main Press Ltd.	15,000.00
Signature Editions	4,875.00
Turnstone Press Ltd.	6,300.00
University of Manitoba Press	11,250.00
Association of Manitoba Book Publishers	28,915.00
Éditions des Plaines Inc.	10,395.00
Manitoba Magazine Publishers' Association	3,800.00
Portage and Main Press Ltd.	10,230.00
Turnstone Press Ltd.	4,470.00
Arts and Cultural Industries Association of Manitoba Inc.	12,800.00
Manitoba Magazine Publishers' Association	12,200.00
Border Crossings	10,000.00
Contemporary Verse 2	2,100.00
Cottager Publications	2,800.00
Geez Press Inc.	5,025.00
Herizons Magazine Inc.	2,700.00
Mennonite Literary Society	2,300.00
Pegasus Publications Inc.	5,550.00
Prairie Fire Press Inc.	10,500.00
Spirit of Youth Enterprises Inc.	7,390.00
Actual Gallery Inc.	4,000.00
Artbeat Studio Inc.	5,950.57
Gurevich Fine Art	13,500.00
Lisa Kehler Art + Projects	7,477.25
Loch Gallery Inc.	5,845.00
Manitoba Craft Council	3,000.00
Manitoba Printmakers Association Inc.	1,491.00

Cultural Industries Support Total

6,750.00

8,487.85

305,426.67

Mayberry Fine Art

Soul Gallery Inc.

2015/16 Grants Paid Listing	
Cultural Operating Grants	
Artspace Inc.	30,500.00
Festival du Voyageur Inc.	324,600.00
Folklorama Inc.	305,500.00
Home Routes Inc.	30,000.00
India School of Dance, Music and Theatre Inc.	30,500.00
Manito Ahbee Festival Inc.	396,100.00
Manitoba Arts Network Inc.	76,100.00
Manitoba Children's Museum Inc.	74,800.00
Manitoba Conservatory of Music and Arts Inc.	45,400.00
Plug-In Inc.	50,000.00
Rainbow Stage (1993) Inc.	35,500.00
Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre	74,300.00
Ukrainian Heritage Statues Committee	100,000.00
Art City Inc.	20,300.00
Art City Inc.  Artbeat Studio Inc.	
Flin Flon Arts Council Inc.	20,000.00 25,000.00
Gas Station Arts Centre Inc.	40,600.00
	· ·
Graffiti Art Programming (GAP) Inc.	40,600.00
Manitoba Printmakers Association Inc.	30,000.00
Manitoba Theatre for Young People Inc.	35,000.00
Ndinawemaaganag Endaawaad Inc.	40,600.00
Red Road Lodge Inc.	40,600.00
Storyline FX Inc.	24,600.00
West End Cultural Centre Inc.	40,600.00
Winnipeg International Children's Festival Inc.	81,200.00
Cultural Operating Grants Total	2,012,400.00
Festival Grants	
Community Festivals and Events	
	3,694.30
Community Festivals and Events	3,694.30 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival	·
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.	9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society	9,553.40 3,849.00
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler  Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.  Cormorant Lake School  Dominion City Summer Fest	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler  Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.  Cormorant Lake School  Dominion City Summer Fest  Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation  Fisherton Horse Club Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler  Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.  Cormorant Lake School  Dominion City Summer Fest  Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation  Fisherton Horse Club Inc.  Grettir Co-op Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler  Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.  Cormorant Lake School  Dominion City Summer Fest  Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation  Fisherton Horse Club Inc.  Grettir Co-op Inc.  Hanover Agricultural Society	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler  Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.  Cormorant Lake School  Dominion City Summer Fest  Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation  Fisherton Horse Club Inc.  Grettir Co-op Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler  Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.  Cormorant Lake School  Dominion City Summer Fest  Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation  Fisherton Horse Club Inc.  Grettir Co-op Inc.  Hanover Agricultural Society  Harvest Sun Music and Art Society	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler  Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.  Cormorant Lake School  Dominion City Summer Fest  Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation  Fisherton Horse Club Inc.  Grettir Co-op Inc.  Hanover Agricultural Society  Harvest Sun Music and Art Society  Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc. Manitoba Sunflower Festival	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64 9,553.40 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events  4P Festival  Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc.  Arborg Agricultural Society  Ashern Rodeo Inc.  Baldur Recreation Centre Inc.  Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.  Churchill Aurora Winterfest  City of Winkler  Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc.  Cormorant Lake School  Dominion City Summer Fest  Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation  Fisherton Horse Club Inc.  Grettir Co-op Inc.  Hanover Agricultural Society  Harvest Sun Music and Art Society  Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc.  Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet  Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc.  Manitoba Sunflower Festival  Mitchell and Area Fun Days	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64 9,553.40 9,553.40 2,159.07
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc. Manitoba Sunflower Festival	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64 9,553.40 9,553.40 2,159.07 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet Manitoba Sunflower Festival Mitchell and Area Fun Days Morden Corn and Apple Festival Inc. Multicultural Brandon Ltd.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64 9,553.40 2,159.07 9,553.40 3,100.00
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc. Manitoba Sunflower Festival Mitchell and Area Fun Days Morden Corn and Apple Festival Inc. Multicultural Brandon Ltd. Musée St. Joseph Museum Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64 9,553.40 2,159.07 9,553.40 3,100.00 2,243.14
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc. Manitoba Sunflower Festival Mitchell and Area Fun Days Morden Corn and Apple Festival Inc. Multicultural Brandon Ltd. Musée St. Joseph Museum Inc. Nickel Days Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64 9,553.40 2,159.07 9,553.40 3,100.00 2,243.14 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc. Manitoba Sunflower Festival Mitchell and Area Fun Days Morden Corn and Apple Festival Inc. Multicultural Brandon Ltd. Musée St. Joseph Museum Inc. Nickel Days Inc. Niverville Olde Tyme Country Fair	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64 9,553.40 2,159.07 9,553.40 3,100.00 2,243.14 9,553.40 9,553.40
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet Manitoba Sunflower Festival Mitchell and Area Fun Days Morden Corn and Apple Festival Inc. Multicultural Brandon Ltd. Musée St. Joseph Museum Inc. Nickel Days Inc. Niverville Olde Tyme Country Fair Northern Manitoba Trappers' Festival Inc.	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 2,159.07 9,553.40 3,100.00 2,243.14 9,553.40 12,500.00
Community Festivals and Events 4P Festival Alex Anderson Memorial Sports Club and Legion Hall Inc. Arborg Agricultural Society Ashern Rodeo Inc. Baldur Recreation Centre Inc. Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Winkler Comité culturel de Saint-Laurent Inc. Cormorant Lake School Dominion City Summer Fest Fisher River Cree Nation Sports and Recreation Fisherton Horse Club Inc. Grettir Co-op Inc. Hanover Agricultural Society Harvest Sun Music and Art Society Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc. Manitoba Sunflower Festival Mitchell and Area Fun Days Morden Corn and Apple Festival Inc. Multicultural Brandon Ltd. Musée St. Joseph Museum Inc. Nickel Days Inc. Niverville Olde Tyme Country Fair	9,553.40 3,849.00 3,967.53 1,289.71 5,000.00 1,925.00 9,553.40 1,000.00 300.00 1,426.32 9,553.40 1,668.02 1,150.00 9,553.40 5,865.79 9,553.40 5,034.64 9,553.40 2,159.07 9,553.40 3,100.00 2,243.14 9,553.40 9,553.40

1,819.92

Pembina Valley Honey, Garlic and Maple Syrup Festival

### **Community Festivals and Events continued**

Dingura Liana Club		2 600 92
Pinawa Lions Club		2,698.83
Plum Coulee Plum Fest		2,966.33
Quarry Days Committee		4,991.65
Sagkeeng First Nation		8,279.93
St. Pierre Frog Follies Inc. / Folies Grenouilles de Saint-Pierre-Jolys Inc.		3,673.28
Steinbach Summer in the City Festival		9,553.40
Stony Mountain Community Association Inc.		651.54
Turtle Mountain Community Development Corporation		1,395.75
Turtle Mountain Flywheel Club Inc.		777.65
Valley Agricultural Society		40,600.00
Virden Indoor Rodeo and Wild West Daze		9,553.40
	Subtotal	257,775.00
Major Arts Festivals Operating Grants		
Canada's National Ukrainian Festival Inc.		25,000.00
Dauphin's Countryfest Inc.		31,151.20
Gas Station Arts Centre Inc.		32,711.80
Gimli Film Festival Inc.		25,000.00
Jazz Winnipeg Inc.		54,248.08
Royal Manitoba Theatre Centre Inc.		73,079.32
Winnipeg Folk Festival Inc.		90,000.00
Winnipeg International Children's Festival Inc.		81,635.52
Winnipeg International Writers Festival		32,711.80
Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra Inc.		39,362.28
		J9.J07.Z0
willingeg Sympholis Orchestra inc.	Subtotal	
willingeg Symphony Orchestra Inc.	Subtotal	484,900.00
willingeg Symphony Orchestra Inc.	Subtotal Festival Grants Total	
Project Support		484,900.00
		484,900.00 742,675.00
Project Support Association of Manitoba Book Publishers		<b>484,900.00 742,675.00</b> 10,500.00
Project Support		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00
Project Support Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc.		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc.		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc.		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc.		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain		484,900.00 742,675.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00 20,400.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain Conseil jeunesse provincial inc.		484,900.00  742,675.00  10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00 20,400.00 8,737.50
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain Conseil jeunesse provincial inc. Festival du Voyageur Inc.		484,900.00  742,675.00  10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00 20,400.00 8,737.50 32,100.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain Conseil jeunesse provincial inc. Festival du Voyageur Inc. La Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc.		484,900.00  742,675.00  10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00 20,400.00 8,737.50 32,100.00 3,450.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain Conseil jeunesse provincial inc. Festival du Voyageur Inc. La Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc. Le Cercle Molière Inc.		484,900.00  742,675.00  10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00 20,400.00 8,737.50 32,100.00 3,450.00 12,750.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain Conseil jeunesse provincial inc. Festival du Voyageur Inc. La Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc. Le Cercle Molière Inc. Maison des artistes visuels francophones Inc.		484,900.00  742,675.00  10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00 20,400.00 8,737.50 32,100.00 3,450.00 12,750.00 30,000.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain Conseil jeunesse provincial inc. Festival du Voyageur Inc. La Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc. Le Cercle Molière Inc. Maison des artistes visuels francophones Inc. Musée de Saint-Boniface Museum		484,900.00  742,675.00  10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00 20,400.00 8,737.50 32,100.00 3,450.00 12,750.00 30,000.00 4,500.00
Project Support  Association of Manitoba Book Publishers City of Thompson Manitoba Writers' Guild Native Communications Inc. Royal Winnipeg Ballet Western Canadian Music Alliance Winnipeg Film Group Inc. 100 Nons Inc. Alliance Française du Manitoba Inc. Centre culturel franco-manitobain Conseil jeunesse provincial inc. Festival du Voyageur Inc. La Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc. Le Cercle Molière Inc. Maison des artistes visuels francophones Inc.		484,900.00  742,675.00  10,500.00 9,200.00 5,100.00 2,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 10,300.00 20,400.00 8,737.50 32,100.00 3,450.00 12,750.00 30,000.00

Arts Education Access Program	
Art City Inc.	2,000.00
Border Land School Division c/o Blue Clay Colony School	1,750.00
Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg Inc.	2,250.00
Crystal City Early Years School	2,980.00
Elwick Community School	3,000.00
General Wolfe School	2,000.00
Glenboro School	2,194.00
Jack River School	3,000.00
King Edward Community School	3,000.00
Nellie McClung Collegiate	1,500.00
Prairie Mountain Elementary School	2,000.00
Prairie Spirit School Division c/o Boyne Valley School	2,000.00
Prairie Spirit School Division c/o Sandy Bank School	1,700.00
Prairie Spirit School Division c/o West Valley School	1,186.00
Prairie Spirit School Division c/o Whistling Wind School	3,250.00
Ste. Marie School	1,245.00
Thomas Greenway Middle School	2,945.00
Youth Agencies Alliance	2,000.00
Subtotal	40,000.00
Gustotai	40,000.00
Project Support Total	355,237.50
Provincial Community Arts Operating	
100 Nons Inc.	26,631.00
Alliance Chorale Manitoba Inc.	5,137.00
Associated Manitoba Arts Festivals Inc.	49,000.00
Association culturelle franco-manitobaine Inc.	32,377.50
Association of Community Theatres of Manitoba Inc.	10,760.00
Dance Manitoba Inc.	40,476.00
Manitoba Band Association	47,694.00
Manitoba Choral Association Inc.	50,000.00
Manitoba Craft Council	47,291.50
The Writers' Collective	12,633.00
Provincial Community Arts Operating Total	322,000.00
Arts Branch Total	\$ 8,715,931.86
Alts blanch foldi_	<del>φ</del> 0,715,931.00
Public Library Services	
Operating Grants	
Bette Winner Public Library	17,822.00
Bette Winner Public Library Bibliothèque Allard Library	17,822.00 51,703.50
Bette Winner Public Library Bibliothèque Allard Library Bibliothèque Montcalm Library	17,822.00 51,703.50 16,500.00

#### **Operating Grants continued**

Bibliothèque Ritchot Library		30,060.00
Bibliothèque Saint-Claude Library		17,500.00
Bibliothèque Saint-Joachim Library		50,683.00
Bibliothèque Somerset Library		19,275.50
Bibliothèque Ste. Anne Library Inc.		20,321.00
Bibliothèque Taché Library		60,491.00
Boissevain-Morton Library and Archives		24,795.00
Border Regional Library		75,507.00
Boyne Regional Library		51,578.50
Bren Del Win Centennial Library		29,164.50
Brokenhead River Regional Library		71,468.50
Churchill Public Library		13,410.50
Emerson Public Library		14,646.25
Eriksdale Public Library		19,500.00
Evergreen Regional Library		105,843.50
Flin Flon Public Library		54,389.00
Gaynor Family Regional Library		279,319.00
Glenwood and Souris Regional Library		26,231.50
Headingley Municipal Library		32,827.50
Jake Epp Library		120,454.00
Jolys Regional Library		
		51,666.50
Lac du Bonnet Regional Library		39,491.50
Lakeland Regional Library		49,020.50
Leaf Rapids Public Library		10,733.00
Lynn Lake Centennial Library		10,123.00
Manitou Regional Library		22,353.00
Minnedosa Regional Library		37,494.00
North Norfolk MacGregor Library		37,477.00
North-West Regional Library		69,055.00
Parkland Regional Library		448,992.65
Pauline Johnson Library		16,983.50
Pilot Mound Public Library		21,922.00
Pinawa Public Library		17,774.00
Portage la Prairie Regional Library		171,428.50
Prairie Crocus Regional Library		22,661.50
R.M. of Argyle Public Library		10,000.00
Rapid City Regional Library		18,360.00
Reston District Library		27,974.00
Russell and District Regional Library		32,700.50
Snow Lake Community Library		12,645.50
South Central Regional Library		345,807.50
South Interlake Regional Library		143,796.00
Southwestern Manitoba Regional Library		36,721.50
Springfield Public Library		125,086.50
Ste. Rose Regional Library		21,749.00
The Pas Regional Library		72,672.50
Thompson Public Library		118,045.50
UCN/Chemawawin Public Library		16,224.00
UCN/Norway House Public Library		45,702.00
UCN/Pukatawagan Public Library		32,021.00
Valley Regional Library		31,875.00
Victoria Municipal Library		15,011.50
Western Manitoba Regional Library		511,566.50
Canadian Children's Book Centre		
		3,600.00
Manitoba Library Association		6,300.00
Manitoba Library Trustees Association		1,200.00
Manitoba School Library Association		1,400.00
Winnipeg Public Library	Operating Cranta Tatal	1,910,118.00
	Operating Grants Total	5,790,518.40

Rural Library	v Technol	ogical	Program
---------------	-----------	--------	---------

Rurai Library Technological Program		
Chemawawin Cree Nation		3,767.12
City of Dauphin		58,492.06
City of Flin Flon		4,305.28
City of Portage la Prairie		6,996.09
City of Steinbach		4,305.28
City of Thompson		4,305.28
City of Winkler		19,373.78
L.G.D. of Pinawa		2,152.64
Municipality of Boissevain-Morton		3,055.56
Municipality of Deloraine-Winchester		6,111.11
Municipality of Emerson-Franklin		1,614.48
Municipality of Glenboro-South Cypress		24,217.22
Municipality of Grey		1,614.48
Municipality of Killarney-Turtle Mountain		4,801.59
Municipality of Lorne		3,228.96
Municipality of Louise		11,654.64
Municipality of Minto-Odanah		4,365.08
Municipality of North Norfolk		3,055.56
Municipality of Oakview		3,055.56
Municipality of Riverdale		3,055.56
Municipality of Russell-Binscarth		6,111.11
Municipality of Souris-Glenwood		3,055.56
Municipality of Ste. Rose		3,055.56
Municipality of Two Borders		5,238.10
Municipality of West Interlake		1,614.48
R.M. of Alexander		11,919.77
R.M. of Argyle		1,614.48
R.M. of Coldwell		2,152.64
R.M. of De Salaberry		4,305.28
R.M. of Gimli		8,610.57
R.M. of Headingley		2,152.64
R.M. of La Broquerie		3,228.96
R.M. of Montcalm		1,614.48
R.M. of Morris		2,690.80
R.M. of Pembina		2,619.05
R.M. of Pipestone		3,228.96
R.M. of Ritchot		2,690.80
R.M. of Rockwood		10,225.05
R.M. of Springfield		4,305.28
R.M. of St. Andrews		11,839.53
R.M. of Taché		3,767.12
R.M. of Victoria		2,152.64
Town of Beausejour		4,843.44
Town of Carman		4,843.44
Town of Gillam		2,152.64
Town of Lac du Bonnet		3,767.12
Town of Snow Lake		2,152.64
Town of Ste. Anne		11,654.64
Town of Swan River		5,674.60
Town of The Pas		4,843.44
Town of Virden		7,534.25
TOWIT OF VITUEIT	Rural Library Technological Program Total	319,186.40
	Tara Library recliniological Frogram Total	010,100.70

Public Library Services Total \$ 6,109,704.80

#### **Historic Resources**

Thistoric Nesources	ı
Community Museums Grants	•
26th Field Regiment RCA/XII Manitoba Dragoons Museum Inc.	3,150.00
79th Cameron Highlanders of Canada Regimental Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Alex Robertson Museum Inc.	1,054.00
Antler River Historical Society Inc.	1,494.00
Ashern Pioneer Museum	3,150.00
Badger Creek Museum	1,350.00
Beautiful Plains (1976) Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Beckoning Hills Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Belmont and District Historical Society Inc.	3,150.00
Binscarth and District Gordon Orr Memorial Museum	1,350.00
Birdtail Country Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Brandon Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Broken-Beau Historical Society	3,150.00
Canadian Fossil Discovery Centre (1971) Inc.	3,150.00
Carberry Plains Museum	3,150.00
Cardinal Church Historical Project	1,350.00
Clack Family Heritage Museum Foundation Inc.	1,350.00
Cook's Creek Heritage Museum and Social Club Inc.	3,150.00
Cross of Freedom Inc.	3,150.00
Crystal City Community Printing Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Dalinavert Museum  Parlinatord School Haritage Fund	3,150.00
Darlingford School Heritage Fund Dauphin Rail Museum Inc.	1,350.00
	3,150.00
Descendants and Friends of Hecla Island Heritage House Inc.(Hecla Island Heritage House)  Dufferin Historical Society Inc.	1,350.00 3,150.00
Elgin and District Historical Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Eriksdale Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Flin Flon Station Museum	3,150.00
Fort Dauphin Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Fort Garry Historical Society Inc.	3,150.00
Fort Garry Horse Museum and Archives Inc.	1,350.00
Fort la Reine Museum, Pioneer Village and Tourist Bureau	3,150.00
Franklin Museum Inc.	1,098.00
Gilbert Plains and District Historical Society Inc.	1,350.00
Gilbert Plains Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Gladstone District Museum Inc.	1,884.00
Hart-Cam Museum	1,350.00
Headingley Heritage Centre	3,150.00
Historical Museum Association of St. James-Assiniboia Inc.	3,150.00
Historical Society of the R.M. of Roland	2,231.00
Inglis Area Heritage Committee Inc.	3,150.00
J.A. Victor David Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Keystone Pioneers Museum Inc.	3,150.00
La Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc.	3,150.00
La Société historique de Saint-Claude Historical Society Inc.	3,150.00
La Société historique de St-Georges Historical Society Inc.	3,150.00
Lundar Museum Society Inc.	1,350.00
Lynn Lake Mining Town Museum Inc.	2,329.00
Manitoba Amateur Radio Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Manitoba Automobile Museum	3,150.00
Manitoba Baseball Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Manitoba Basketball Hall of Fame and Museum	1,350.00
Manitoba Crafts Museum and Library Inc.	3,150.00
Manitoba Softball Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Manitoba Sports Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Margaret Laurence Home Committee Inc.	3,150.00
Marine Museum of Manitoba (Selkirk) Inc.	3,150.00
Marringhurst Historical Society Inc.	1,350.00

### **Community Museums Grants continued**

Miami Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Miami Railway Station Museum Association Inc.	3,150.00
Midwestern Rail Association Inc.	3,150.00
Midwinter Heritage Association Inc.	1,350.00
Military History Society of Manitoba Inc.	3,150.00
Miniota Municipal Museum Inc.	2,345.00
Minnedosa District Museum and Heritage Village Corporation	3,150.00
Moncur Gallery - People of the Plains Inc.	3,150.00
Moosehorn Heritage Museum Inc.	2,701.00
Morris and District Centennial Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Musée de Saint-Pierre-Jolys Inc.	3,150.00
Musée des Pionniers et des Chanoinesses	3,150.00
Musée St. Joseph Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Ogniwo Polish Museum Society Inc.	3,150.00
Pembina Threshermen's Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Prairie Mountain Regional Museums Collection Inc.	3,150.00
Prairie View Elevator Museum	1,350.00
Riding Mountain Historical Society Inc. (Pinewood Museum)	1,350.00
Ross House Museum	3,150.00
Rossburn Museum Society	1,350.00
Sam Waller Museum	3,150.00
Service Battalion Senate Inc.	1,350.00
Seton Centre Inc.	3,150.00
Shoal Lake Mounted Police Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Snow Lake Mining Museum	3,150.00
Souris and District Heritage Club Inc.	3,150.00
Souris Hillcrest Community Corporation Inc.	3,150.00
Sprague & District Historical Museum Inc.	1,350.00
St. James Assiniboia Pioneer Association Inc.	3,150.00
St. Vital Historical Society Inc.	3,150.00
Star Mound Historical Society	1,350.00
Stonewall Quarry Park Museum	3,150.00
Strathclair Museum Association	1,350.00
Swan Valley Historical Museum	3,150.00
Teulon and District Museum and Historical Society Inc.	1,350.00
The Central Museum of the Royal Regiment of Canadian Artillery	3,150.00
Third Crossing Agricultural Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Transcona Historical Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Treherne Museum	3,150.00
Turtle Mountain Flywheel Club Inc.	1,350.00
Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Ukrainian Folk Arts Centre and Museum Inc.	3,038.00
Ukrainian Museum and Village Society Inc.	3,150.00
Ukrainian Museum of Canada of the Ukrainian Women's Association of Canada	
Virden Pioneer Home Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Wabowden Historical Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Waskada Museum	3,150.00
Watson Crossley Community Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Whitemouth Municipal Museum Society Inc.	2,934.00
Winkler Heritage Society	2,492.00
Winnipegosis Historical Society Inc.	3,150.00
Community Mu	useums Grants Total 274,700.00

Heritage Buildings Capital Grants	
6519599 Manitoba Limited	9,633.93
Anderson, William	13,938.75
Artspace Inc.	4,855.00
Association of United Ukrainian Canadians, Winnipeg Council Balmoral Hall School For Girls	10,000.00 7,381.72
Brown, Brian & Bernadine	2,340.00
Canadian Mennonite University	5,449.28
Corporation du Site historique Monseigneur-Taché	1,750.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee	2,011.91
Dufferin Historical Society Inc.	5,195.55
First Presbyterian Church	4,189.32
Friends of Historic Kildonan Church Inc.	13,991.72
Friends of Historic St. Michael's Ukrainian Orthodox Church	10,000.00
Globe General Agencies	4,485.00
Grund Lutheran Church Historical Society Inc. Heritage North Museum Inc.	8,873.39 1,929.75
Lakedale Holy Ghost Ukrainian Catholic Church	11,649.13
Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc.	16,170.00
McCreary Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee Inc.	4,090.00
Miami Railway Station Museum Association Inc.	5,000.00
Musée de Saint-Boniface Museum	5,750.00
Parish Church of St. Luke-Anglican Church of Canada	4,250.00
Portage la Prairie Heritage Inc.	2,148.51
R.M. of Pembina	8,000.00
Silver Creek Heritage Committee	2,200.00
Smith, Lorne	400.00
Souris and District Heritage Club Inc. St. Elijah (1908) Pioneer Church Museum	2,608.86 5,000.00
St. Norbert Arts Centre	3,015.00
St. Paul's Cemetery Fund Baie St. Paul	1,600.00
St. Peter and St. Paul Ukrainian Orthodox Church Sundown Inc.	11,648.17
Swan Valley Historical Museum	7,402.69
Teulon and District Museum and Historical Society Inc.	5,920.00
The Anglican Parish of St. Peter, Dynevor	2,720.00
Town of Virden	11,265.29
Ukrainian Orthodox Church Trustees	1,531.73
Westwind Councilling	9,128.18
Westwind Counselling  Heritage Buildings Capital Grants Total	7,477.12 <b>235,000.00</b>
Heritage Grants Program	200,000.00
4th Avenue Productions	2,000.00
Abigail Auld	2,500.00
Advertising Association of Winnipeg Inc.	2,500.00
Arborg Agricultural Society	2,000.00
Assiniboine Park Conservancy Inc.	1,500.00
Beausejour Brokenhead Development Corporation (BBDC)	250.00
Boundary Trail Heritage Region	3,750.00
Brandon Museum Inc. Brandon University	6,870.50 6,900.00
Brandon University Mini University	2,000.00
Carberry Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee	3,300.00
Carman Dufferin Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee	3,712.50
Catholic Health Association of Manitoba	2,500.00
Charleswood Historical Society	200.00
Christ Church Anglican	5,000.00
City of Winnipeg Archives	5,000.00
Coleen Rajotte	1,500.00
Crow Wing Trail Association Chemin St. Paul Inc.	500.00
Darryl Richard Toews Dugald Costume Collection	1,500.00 750.00
Fort Garry Historical Society Inc.	2,500.00
Fort la Reine Museum, Pioneer Village and Tourist Bureau	1,000.00
	.,

#### **Heritage Grants Program continued**

Gaynor Family Regional Library	1,500.00
Gimli Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee	1,722.50
Health Sciences Centre Winnipeg Archives/Museum	2,039.50
Herb Lake Landing Community	1,250.00
Heritage Winnipeg Corporation	1,000.00
Inglis Area Heritage Committee Inc.	1,600.00
Jewish Heritage Centre of Western Canada Inc.	4,500.00
John and Patricia Tennent	315.00
La Société historique de Saint-Boniface	9,994.50
La Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc.	750.00
Louis Riel Institute	3,000.00
Manitoba Archaeological Society Inc.	5,500.00
Manitoba Baseball Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	287.50
Manitoba Basketball Hall of Fame and Museum	2,000.00
Manitoba Crafts Museum and Library Inc.	3,250.00
Manitoba First Nations Centre for Aboriginal Health Research	3,000.00
Manitoba Sports Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	3,750.00
Marine Museum of Manitoba (Selkirk) Inc.	3,000.00
Mennonite Heritage Village (Canada) Inc.	5,553.00
Municipality of Killarney-Turtle Mountain	2,500.00
Municipality of Pembina	1,750.00
Municipality of Prairie View	1,662.50
Municipality of Two Borders	5,000.00
Musée de Saint-Boniface Museum	1,000.00
Niverville Heritage Community Gardens	1,000.00
North East Winnipeg Historical Society Inc.	390.00
Portage la Prairie Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee	3,325.00
R.M. of Cartier	2,500.00
R.M. of Gimli Heritage Advisory Committee	5,000.00
R.M. of Morris	1,650.00
R.M. of North Cypress	900.00
R.M. of Pipestone	2,500.00
R.M. of Ritchot	2,500.00
R.M. of St. Clements Heritage Committee	10,600.00
Randolph Sports Club Community Centre Inc.	2,500.00
Richard Dale Sparling	2,000.00
Rivers Train Station Restoration Committee	2,800.00
Rivers West Red River Corridor Inc.	2,750.00
Rural Municipality of Prairie Lakes	822.50
Sam Waller Museum	6,300.00
Service Battalion Senate Inc.	1,250.00
St. Clements Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee	5,535.00
Strathclair Museum Association	4,750.00
The Heather Rink Limited	750.00
The Manitoba Museum	9,814.83
The United Church of Canada Archives	2,500.00
Town of Manitou	1,722.50
Town of Winnipeg Beach	1,497.50
Turtle Mountain-Souris Plains Heritage Association	3,825.00
Ukrainian Museum and Village Society Inc.	3,000.00
Université de Saint-Boniface	2,500.00

#### **Heritage Grants Program continued**

		0.405.00
University of Manitoba - Architecture/Fine Arts Library		2,465.00
University of Manitoba - Archives & Special Collections		5,500.00
University of Winnipeg		11,750.00
University of Winnipeg Archives and Records Centre Village of Dunnottar		4,566.00 4,675.00
West Souris River Conservation District		4,000.00
Whyte Ridge Community Centre		3,800.00
Winnipeg Architecture Foundation Inc.		6,600.00
Winnipeg Architecture i odridation inc. Winnipeg Art Gallery		500.00
Winnipeg Monthly Meeting of the Religious Society of Friends	(Quackers)	2,525.00
Winnipeg Rowing Club Inc.	(Quackers)	450.00
Whilipog Nowing Clab Inc.	Heritage Grants Program Total	255,170.83
Provincial Heritage Agencies	nonago oranto i rogram rotal	200, 0.00
Association for Manitoba Archives		28,400.00
Association of Manitoba Museums Inc.		70,900.00
Heritage Winnipeg Corporation		22,300.00
Jewish Heritage Centre of Western Canada Inc.		11,200.00
La Société historique de Saint-Boniface		75,900.00
Manitoba Archaeological Society Inc.		11,200.00
Manitoba Genealogical Society Inc.		11,200.00
Manitoba Historical Society		26,400.00
·	Provincial Heritage Agencies Total	257,500.00
Signature Museums		
Commonwealth Air Training Plan Museum Inc.		55,800.00
Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc.		55,800.00
Mennonite Heritage Village (Canada) Inc.		55,800.00
Musée de Saint-Boniface Museum		55,800.00
New Iceland Heritage Museum Inc.		55,800.00
Royal Aviation Museum of Western Canada		56,700.00
	Signature Museums Total	335,700.00
	Historic Resources Total \$	1,358,070.83
Sport Secretariat		
2015 National Junior A Hockey Championship Portage Inc.		10 000 00
2017 Canada Summer Games Host Society Inc.		10,000.00
2017 Canada Summer Games Host Society Inc.		750,000.00 5,947,000.00
Canadian Soccer Association		508,000.00
Keystone Rainbow Curling League		3,000.00
Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council Inc.		10,200.00
Manitoba Combative Sports Commission		15,900.00
Manitoba Speed Skating Association		4,000.00
Sport Manitoba		5,100.00
Team Canada Volleyball Centre		88,700.00
Tennis Manitoba		15,000.00
Vehicle and Equipment Management Experts (VEMA)		5,000.00
Volleyball Manitoba		7,000.00
Winnipeg Grey Cup Festival Inc		1,500,000.00
	Sport Secretariat Total \$	8,868,900.00
On aut Manitaka		
Sport Manitoba		44 505 55
Sport Manitoba	Cuart Manitaka Tatal	11,587,700.00
	Sport Manitoba Total \$	11,587,700.00
Consumer Protection		
Community Financial Counselling Services		113,000.00
	Consumer ProtectionTotal	113,000.00
TOURISM, CULTURE, HERITAGE, SPORT AND	CONSUMER PROTECTION TOTAL \$	65,901,512.33